

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL TO: craig.hoeferlin@spireenergy.com and Bob.Gardner@spireenergy.com

January 10, 2023

Mr. Craig Hoeferlin
Vice President, Operations Services and SMS
Spire Missouri Inc. East
700 Market Street
St. Louis, Missouri 63101

Re: CPF 3-2022-033-NOPV

Dear Mr. Hoeferlin:

On June 6, 2021, the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA) issued to Spire Missouri, Inc. East a Compliance Order and Civil Penalty assessment. Based on our review of the documentation you provided and confirmation of payment of the civil penalty, it has been determined that you have complied with the terms of this Order.

Accordingly, this case is now closed and no further action is contemplated with respect to the matters involved in this case. Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

Gregory A. Ochs
Director, Central Region, OPS
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration